
 
 

  
 June 28, 2016 

 
 
Via Email:  elena@judgewatch.org 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
P.O. Box 8101 
White Plains, NY 10602 
 
Dear Ms. Sassower: 
 
 This letter concerns your correspondence dated June 22, 2016, which pursuant to FOIL, 
requested: 

 
FOIL/RECORDS REQUEST: New York State Law Revision 
Commission 

 
(1) records identifying "the amount appropriated for the 
commission" since 1990, including where, in the budget, such line-
item appropriation can be found; 
 
(2) the Commission's annual reports to the Legislature since 1990. 

 
The Executive Chamber does not possess the records you seek, but the New York State 

Division of Budget (DOB) may.  I have forwarded your request to DOB for processing.  That 
office will contact you directly concerning the results of its search for the records that you seek. 
 
         Very truly yours,                                              

                                                                                    
 Mongthu Zago 

FOIL Counsel 
Records Access Officer 
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